Elected Officials

Luciria L. Lovette, Mayor Pro Tem
Mitchell Boston

Patrick Underwood

Bridgette Kelly

Robert Dodd

Il Call to Order

IL. Roll Call

III.  Invocation

IV.  Pledge of Allegiance

V. Adoption of Meeting Agenda
VI.  Adoption of Meeting Minutes

CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE
The Honorable Mayor Sarah B. Hayes, Presiding
October 28, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

City Administration

Mrs. Ivy Norris, Finance Manager
Nicolas Maxwell, Fire Chief
Christopher Reed, Police Chief
Mr. Dave Martin, Public Works Administrator

Mr. Luke R. Moses, City Attorney
Ms. Shana T. Moss, City Clerk/HR Administrator

AGENDA
Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

City Clerk
Appointee

In Unison
Councilmembers

Councilmembers

October 14, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
October 14, 2025 Executive Session Minutes

VII. Presentation(s)
VIII. Agenda Item(s)

1. LCPC

None

Mrs. Lori Parks

Business License Request for Swamp Dawg’s Lawncare.

2. City of Walthourville

Councilmembers Patrick Underwood and Bridgette Kelly

Adjusting the City’s Health Insurance Contribution from 100% to 50% for Employees.

3. City of Walthourville

Councilmembers

Government Shutdown and City of Walthourville Citizens. Effects of Government Shutdown on
Citizens and their ability to pay their utility bill.

4. City of Walthourville
Impact Fees for Developers

IX. Citizens Comments

X. Department Comments
e  Water Department
e Fire Department
e Police Department

Councilmember Patrick Underwood

Walthourville Citizens

City of Walthourville
Mr. Patrick Golphin
Chief Nicolas Maxwell
Chief Christopher Reed




XI. Mayor’s Update Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

XII. Elected Officials’ Comments City of Walthourville
e Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette

e Councilmember Mitchell Boston

e Councilmember Patrick Underwood

e Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

e Councilmember Robert Dodd
XIII. Executive Session Councilmember Bridgette Kelly
XIV. Adjournment Council

When an Executive Session is warranted, it is called for the following:
(Litigation, Personnel and Real Estate)




City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
October 14, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

[, Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

1. Roll Call: The roll was called by the City Clerk and in addition to Mayor Hayes the following members
were present:

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette Councilmember Mitchell Boston
Councilmember Patrick Underwood Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

Councilmember Robert Dy///

The attendance of the council constituted’a quorum.
5 2

y v %
Attorney Luke R. Moses was present by phone.// %
[11. Invocation. The invocation was given by Mayor Hayes. @
< 2
IV. Pledge of Allegiance was recited in ynison. //4/;;’;//// / ////
V. Approval of Meeting Agenda: The mo,,t;”onetg”?approve the agenda was made by Councilmember Dodd
And the second was added by Mayor Pr%; em " "'*9///}/'//}}6‘ %},/%y/t/e. 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.
. 7 / : z//,}//,/}n /f/',,:_
VI.  Approval of Minutes fl‘()/:///é/%///// % 3 50 .+ Nie ing %?Executive Session Meeting.

om September 23, 2025 Regular Meeti
Y e N Wh, 7 Y,
{%éf//ﬁ/ nut/éféz?// " 44/%/// N

o {10 /] . AhesS 25 1no i
e Regular Me% 4 _Ml /_{/////Ahe mot1g¢9%7//té/o%///app‘rove tl;//g///September 23, 2025, Meetinb Minutes
prepared by the%%y Clerk Was de by%ouncﬂmember Kelly and the second was added by
Councilmember Dfo;;};l//d %/f/{?// @oteﬂ-l: Motion Passed. Opposed: MPT. Lovette.
Executive "Se,,ssan Minttes. The motion.to approve the September 23, 2025 Executive Session
//// utes that was prepared by Mayor Hayes.”The motion to approve was made by Councilmember

ed by Councilmember Boston.
Vote: 4-1: Motion Passed. Opposed: MPT Lovette.

VII.  Presentation(s). Thg@g% wer
VII.  Agenda Items: //%/”{//////

1. L.ECPC Mrs. Lori Parks
Presented 2025-38-W. Conditional Use for Victory Baptist Church. A conditional use request was
Submitted by Phillip and Robin Townsend, on behalf of owner Pastor Alan Stewart with the Victory
Baptist Church, for an adult day care at 1933 Talmadge Road. The property sits on 2.06 acres and is
Described as LCTM Parcel 052B011. The request has been properly advertised. Devine Trinity’s Day
Program will operate Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM-2:00 PM. The staff will arrive each day at
7:30 AM to receive individuals for the day. The program will provide community integration, art and craft
and various games. There will be a nurse on staff to provide counseling and first aid.” LCPC voted to
approve with conditional uses such as:



1. The use shall not adversely affect the economic values, or the physical appearance of the neighborhood

or area surround the site or lot in question.
2. The use shall not be consistent with with the comprehensive plan and with the purpose and intent of

the land use district.

. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use shall not be detrimental to or endanger the

public health, safety or general welfare.

4. The use will not create an undue burden on transportation, including streets and transit, schools,
utilities, or the provisions of public safety.

5. The design shall minimize adverse physical and environmental effects on adjacent properties.
including adverse visual impacts. Buffer zones, where necessary to shield any adverse factors, such
be considered. There are not proposed exterior renovatlons //

6. Additional space for parking, landscaping, and adequ/}}%/measures for ingress and egress shall be

considered if necessary to protect adjacent structures or Lot s“ {rom any adverse impact. The motion to

L./
approve with LCPC’s conditional use was made by

added by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette. .

(8]

§

Cé/unc1 ///g/rber Boston and the second was
Vote: 5+ j‘?’%Motron Passed Unanimously.

2. LCPC % N Mrs. Lori Parks
Presented 2025-40 A& W Condltronal GonfSabor Borroua”/ LC. Mr. Raul Rios

// iy
) W West Oglethorpe ngh\{vaw in the Town of

050B05.

The request was pubh/c dvertised, ar //51/ Ma Pro ' /te led the discussion, by stating,” we

have asked you all,no sertise un'tix/f//* cted / }) approve Mr. BOI‘IOL! stated he is only
7 b n/'. 7

P ////// 7
familiar with one/mmdent and the
. 7,

bemg served and having alcoho] on the premises. The Elected Body stated there have been several

en s ///Erved Mr. Rios stated alcohol is not sold by him,
m/”/ “The Mayor and Council stated they needed to revisit

% %,

i iability. To serve alcohol on premises there are State

K4

ompile more research on the topic of alcohol. However,
1eld before the Mayor and Counml can reconvene they are approving

1. The use shall not ad;fer/sely afr"e’ /

2, :

Town of Allenhurst and ity of Walthourville.
3. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use shall not be detrimental to or endanger the

public health, safety or general welfare.

Also, LCPC’s Special Condition Recommendations are:

1. The property owner shall obtain a business license from the City of Walthourville and Town of
Allenhurst. Violations of any of the special conditions herein shall render the business licenses void.
2. Food trucks or other individual vendors at the events shall have a valid business license.

3. Security shall be provided by a private security firm properly licensed by the GA Board of Private
Detective and Security Agencies for all events. Local law enforcement may be hired to provide security
at the expense of the event organizer.



4. Events shall only be permitted between 10 AM and midnight (12 AM). Event setup and takedown
may be allowed one hour before and after these times. SLCPC Special Conditions.

5. Events shall have licensed traffic control personnel directing traffic on E. Oglethorpe Highway.
Local law enforcement may be hired to provide traftic control at the expense of the event organizer.
6. No alcohol shall be sold on the premises

7. No activity or displays shall be allowed in front of the concrete wall. This does not extend to
temporary signage on the wall which shall not require a permit, but which shall not be installed any
earlier than 2 weeks before the advertised event and shall be removed within 2 days of the end of the
event.

8. At least 21 days prior to a scheduled event, the City of Walthourville and the Town of Allenhurst
shall be notified of the pending event. Such notlﬁczgr//p on all be on a form provided by either
municipality and may require signatures from local ofﬁ/ //l/s “including by not limited to the Allenhurst
Mayor, and the Walthourville Mayor, City Clerk, Pg//l//////Cl{,;é'f/and Fire Chief.

9. The City of Walthourville and the Town of Allen hurst rese 0 the right, on an event-by-event basis,
to require proof of any of the above reqmrements,or impose addlf nal requirements for the event. The

y i,
municipalities also reserve the right to deny /subsequent events b ,//an event organizer if there were

U

violations at any of their previous events. LCP/C Special Conditions /%%

10. Prior to the first event, documentation shall/l;g prowded/mdlcatmg cither GDOT does not require

P Z ///
any improvements to the existing  access of prope rf 0T they do, the prof)e y, is in compliance with
the reqmrements Local review ma" -,.requlred The mo

\

=

A

,ino’fl’(;n to approve was made by Councilmember
Vote 4-1: Motion Passed

a}l The motlon to approve was made by Mayor Pro
"Qunc fi”lember Kelly

, Mrs. Lori Parks
/9//1;[‘1]1‘[ for Barbers in the Field. The business owner is Khari Collins and
event for Ba’rbers The event will be held on November 8" and 9, 2025 and there
s for this event. The organizer let it be known that they cannot control
hol) in their private vehicles. Councilmember Boston added that he
thinks it is crazy to for a I'to be served (citizens bringing it in privately) versus alcohol being sold.
Councilmember Underwood stated he has a problem when some was selling alcohol, and they told the
Council they would not be selling it. He added this poses a real problem for him when he finds out.
Mayor Hayes asked the council what did they want to do? They suggested approving the event and the
Council will come back and revisit the topic of selling alcohol. The motion to approve was made by
Councilmember Dodd and the second was added by Councilmember Underwood.

Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

5. LCPC Mrs. Lori Parks
Presented a One-Time Event Permit for a Haunted Field Event. The business owner is Khari Collins and
this event will be held on October 31, 2025 and it is a controlled environment for the youth to enjoy the

3



night of Halloween. There will be a costume contest, a haunted field, a live DJ, vendors, and a dunking
booth and giveaways. The motion to approve was made by Councilmember Dodd and the second was
added by Councilmember Kelly. Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

6. City of Walthourville Mayor and Council
Millage Public Hearings. The city will implement a millage for 2026. Mayor Hayves asked the City Clerk to
provide an update on the millage. Ms. Moss stated that the city has been in constant communication with
Liberty County’s Tax Commissioners’ Office. Commissioner Sharp and his Team are working on the Tax Digest
and they are about 98% complete. She stated the city will have to hold three public hearings to satisfy State
Requirements. She anticipates the Tax Digest will be received this week. She stated time is critical because Liberty
County must have the information by November 20th, 2025, to approve/at their Commissioners Meeting. She has

worked on a time calendar for the city to satisfy the requirements. %Pe///f/'/’ d the following:
e Millage Ads will appearin ~ October 23, 2025, E;h}//o/ of the Coastal Courier.

e The First Public Hearing will need to be 7 (sev, /////d V/;//lfter that time frame. The City will hold
a Halloween Event on October 30th; therefo/;e n”é/publ %ng will be held.

» Millage Public Hearing # 1 Novembe/a/ fi-’/ 075 @ 6 :00 PM Walthouwﬂle Fire Department

» Millage Public Hearing #2  November 10, 2025 @ 11:00 AM Walthour\fllle Fire Department

» Millage Public Hearing # 3  November 10220 @6 :00 PM Walth ourville Fire Department

: “ / A

The regular meeting of the Mayor and Counc/l/l/ will beom aty : /// / //7 vith the m1llau ‘being on the agenda for
adoption. Ms. Moss added that she will send the and Cou /// I'an invite as a reminder for the meetings.

These advertisements will be posted in the Coastal Courier, and on/thﬁmty s website.
o '

'///////

2,

7. City of Walthourville
Counc1lmember Boston stated/
///

rl\s have /faced e
-

uce longj term cost, and it will increase the

d h/ a natural éfsaster" She added wrrently we have our
or they sta@l}te Councilmember Dodd added, I don’t think we
d to’make ang/ther bill, and we have a situation like we have with
4 es ne ////d to be held accountable. Councilmember Boston
btain proposals if they don’t” want to act on the proposal.
proceeding with the RFP. The motion to proceed with the RFP
d was added by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette.

Vote: 4-1: Motion Passed: Opposed Councilmember Dodd.

own department and they come it
should get rid of P bl

[X. Citizens Comments: Walthourville Citizens

1. Ms. Patience Wright stated sh ted to bring something to the Elected Officials™ attention and began by
reading the following:

Good evening council members and citizens. I am here to speak about my disappointment with one of the council
members that represent our town. On September 24th at approximately 7:25 AM, my sister was involved in a car
accident with Councilman Mitchell Boston. But, first, I'would like to speak about my sister. She has been a resident
of Walthourville for 30 years. She proudly serves as a teacher in the Liberty County School System and was
humbly awarded teacher of the year for her school this year afier many years of service in our system. That
morning, on her way to work to serve her students, My. Mitchell Boston wrongfully side swiped my sister with his
car: The police were called for assistance where My Boston remained quiet on what truly happened that morning
as he was the one obviously at fault. While my sister was being wrongfully given her citation, Mr. Boston then

4



proceeds to brag to a concerned family member that has stopped by that “I'm glad that it wasn't my classic ‘64
Cadillac. This car here, I dont really care about” referencing his new dark Hunter Green Tundra Pick Up truck.
While the actions of that day cannot be changed, I am here to express my disappointment, disgust, and distrust
Jor a person who supposedly represents me as a citizen of Walthourville. If he cannot be honest and truthful in
matters outside of the council room, I certainly do not trust this person to make decisions for the people that he
represents. Thank you for your time.  Patience Wright.

2. Pastor Goosby stated he was the Pastor of Pleasant Hill Holiness Church. He stated he was here because of the
increase in his bill. He came to City Hall and talked to Mr. Patrick Golphin. Mr. Golphin explained that the bill
was increased because of the $150.00 a month Fire Fee the church was being charged. He stated just last year
they were paying $25.00 monthly and now they are being charged this excessive fee. He added his church

membership is small, and they are only at the church twice V\’eekl%}%/j@ﬁndays for service and Wednesdays for
Bible Study. He also added the city could be a better job of infonniﬁ@g{/}/le citizens of this increase. Councilmember

Underwood remembered and reminded everyone that the CIt%//,/Z/i!e////}//,t}ters to all citizens, and the information
. . . i, . . 5 :

was placed on the city’s website and Facebook page. The I\//I/ayorylﬁforméd/g/h%/;m the city would be revising the Fire

; . i W,

Fee during their budget workshops. . //f/f’/

.4,://

X. Department Comments

Water Department M. Patrick Golphin

Had no report.

Chief Nicolas Maxwell
medical, 4 vehicle crashes, 1 fire

géts cooler, please be mindful of space

Fire Department _
Chief Maxwell gave the depa}t 1
and 2 Miscellaneous Fire Ca
heaters and gas heaters.

Police Departmen}///

4

Chief Reed gayefth
234 He added’o

) Chief Christopher Reed
-the department has answered 241 calls since September
rréd in the City and the GBI and Liberty County Sheriff’s
atiol 0 warned citizens to please lock their car doors and night and to
remove all weapons from their vehi'c‘,,l{/'g/:fs Neighl "rl:}ood Watch will be on October 23, 20235, at 6:30 PM and the
topic will be Domest iolence. On October 30,2025, the City will host a Trunk-a-Treat Event from 6:00 PM-
8:00 PM in the parking
to visit the preschoolers. Councilmember Underwood thanked the Police Department for their patrol of the Bus

Stops.

XI. Mayor’s Update Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
Mayor Hayes showed the council the booklet from the Planning Workshop that she attended on September 25"
and 26™ in St. Simons. She reported on November 15", Keep Liberty Beautiful will be having a Recycle/Shred
Event. The Shred Truck will be located at the Midway Complex and citizens can turn in old medications. She
reiterated that Early Voting began today and FLOST/TSPLOST is on the ballot.

XII.  Elected Officials Comments

Mayor Pro Tem Lovette stated she recommends when someone is speaking that they approach the podium.



Councilmember Mitchell Boston stated the job as a councilmember is to make life better for the citizens. He
understands the frustration of the citizens. The Fire Fee is not a punishment; it is intact to assist the Fire
Department. He is not here for personal gain, he is here to serve, he takes pride in serving with integrity.

Councilmember Kelly stated within the pass few weeks she has been approached by many citizens about the city.
Therefore, to answer their questions, she is having a sit down on Friday October 17" from 6:00 PM-7:30 PM at
the Liberty County College and Career Academy to address and answer questions. She also spoke with Jame
Moore, LLC and they stated they should have the audits completed by end of year. The invoices for payment will
be sent after the year is finished. Mayor Hayes informed her she would not be able to attend the Friday meeting
due to just finding out about the meeting, she has a family commitmentz,

Councilmember Patrik Underwood stated we (city) need to draft //a/;/l//;/’/o//}}iinance for dogs. A dog messed up a lady’s
fence. Attorney Moses stated this is a private matter and he feels the city.does not need an ordinance and that the

city should not get involved. the citizen should contact Mz/ig1str/§//t/é/ Cou@a resolution.
Councilmember Dodd had no comments. ////////
XIII. Executive Session: At 7:534 PM a motion to enLe; Executive Session for personnel was made by

Councilmember Kelly and the second was added by Counci

l%;gmbe/ 30ston.
%/// Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

2T D
/
f?ﬂ,
/—;o"/'
M

y Wéy/,or Pro Tem Lovette and the second was
7 - . o

ote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

7,

7




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: October 28, 2025

Business License: Swamp Dawg’s Lawncare

Business Owner: Hunter Haggerty

Property Owner: Shirley Amber (Mother)

Address: 233 Strickland Road Parcel 051A030

Zoned: AR-1 (Agricultural Residential)

Comments: Will be using a room in the home for an office

Only. No clients, employees, sales, deliveries or
storage of inventory is allowed on the

premises.
Recommendation: APPROVAL
LCPC Staff: V/%m W@W@/ [0-IQ- XS
Lori Parks Date

Zoning Administrator




Cit"y of Walthourville Business License Division

Application for corporation or Limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

AP VKA TAS M ARLE DUTRATNG

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax Certificate. Payment must be filed
with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not
accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee
to be determined the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person,

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the Governor all persons
applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A
50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 {e) {2} and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6

{d).
This Business is: (‘Aew Application

( ) Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate##_

( )lamfilling a ame/or address change for Certific
Name business as___) \}\)0\,{\'\\9 @ l C,\\de\g L_D.Uh\ 00’& \Q—M&%\f rﬁ
Business Phone#{ ) Q\3~ ’é. 30‘1 ’3&2 q

Name of Corporation/LLC*

Business Address@ 2%3 g‘////ﬁ/ﬂ” J%”Z dﬂ" LMW Qvo\

Mailing Address ?’ 5-— —%Woxﬂ Lou

Home Address Clty /‘\'\ \’viﬂht UC’I' State G\C\ Zip '2,'/; O{
Email Address M’\*L(—L.(‘ W ’JLA O L‘ q’(;\ O(.»\ 9_60‘1
R Sl lugenl, Ne Rllin, eloe el s

Jecf dean L7 bed \,uolW .nér\arha;« Ml !SLA A vt wondle

Number of employees (including ownershlp) in City of Walthourville

E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees)
State Sales Tax ID# ' Federal ID# )
Owner Name H LA\ Agé .Q@O \ADV%NJ”Gﬁ [y’ ) i - __DOB B}/O/m
DOES THIS BUSINESS REQUIRE A STATE LICENSE? (YES) (NO)

(Please attach a copy of your state license or certification)

=% Al| electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, salon, mobile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any other contractor that is required to

have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.
*+*A|| commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or business license being

issued.
FOR OFFJSE USE ONLY
ZONING DEPT \APPROVED { } DISAPPROVED BY VAl fﬁ,{, ﬁa/(/z/,,\) DATE j s B &—’ = R 5
FIRE DEPT () APPROVED [ } DISAPPROVED BY DATE
CITY COUNCIL {) APPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED BY DATE

BUSINESS LICENSE DEPT DATE RECEIVED
BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUANCE DATE
Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Bushee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthourville.com




City of Walthourville Business License Division

Are you, the apphcant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any taxes or fees to
any state or local government? A J[) __If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and the amount due with the reason

the tax is delinquent.

M« fL / If this property is zoned residential, no clients, employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, or equipment
(initals) are allowed on the premises. Only one commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 Ibs Gross weight used as
transportation by the occupant may be parked at the residence.

2 ; JW | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain within thirty days of the date of this application a City of
{initals) Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as required by the city ordinances.

1 will comply with the Zoning Restrictions stated above.

{initals) /
l / Wafﬁrm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation

or fraudulent statement is gﬁmds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the license. |
understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of Walthourville, | further understand
that my business must operate in compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, ordinances and
regulations, and that the granting of this occupation tax certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the
right of any federal, state or local entity to regulate and enforce laws, ordinances and regulations. | understand that all
decisions of the Business License Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This DU\' day of 202 é/
Legibly print name / IU\ ‘{\'\(C(- L H S 4 Q.«{““\q

Signature of applicant %MW
4{/ /

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Tax Map & Parcel# 05 [A 03 0 Zoning Classification A é“ /

Approved by: 0461& ‘Q)AM Date Approved: ,D ” 2 (- 025
Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council: /D - % 8 - A 5

***APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthourville.com




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — LAWFUL PRESENCE AFFIDAVIT
0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public benefit, as referenced
in 0.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies

one of the fgllowing with respect to my application for a public benefit:
1 I am a United States Citizen.

2) I am a legal permanent resident of the United States.
y{ I am a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act with an alien
number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency
is:

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided at least one secure
and verifiable document, as required by O.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavit.

The secure and verifiable document provided with this affidayit can best be class icd as:

C'ﬂaozcs}fx DS License. ©C Fﬁ\ (st

In making the above representation under oath, 1 understand that any person who knowingly and willfully makes a false
fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and

face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statute.

Executed this the day of 32 (city),  (state).

At

*Signature of Apﬁl” ica

el \m@@

Printed Name of Applicant >~

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE
DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

*This Affidavit must be signed by the same person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthourville.com




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — PRIVATE EMPLOYER AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the following with respect
to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other document required to operate a business as

referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
(A) On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or

corporation employed more than ten (10) employees’.
**¥ If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

(B) On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

*** If you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2.
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in accordance with the
applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The undersigned private employer also
attests that its federal work authorization user identification number and date of authorization are as follows:

Name of Private Employer

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

Date of
Authorization
I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on G
20 in (city), (state).

Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ON THIS THE DAY OF .20

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

! To determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of employees company-
wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours a week.

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthourville.com




woosebAyunooflaqi mmmy . diy

§20z/L2iol

uo pajuud :
f
W\_

199} 9/€ =youl |

.,—,,,:'.?x‘ =

L

B TTAENN

805£-9.28 (216) 1auayd
€LE1E elbioag *a||Asauy
0SS} @)ns ‘1924 UlBW 00}

32B0 510888885y
Aunog Aueqn

\"pueg poy [

OooH puer
¢ pueg ong [l aurq opes
Z pueg :uealg) - sjanled

pauiBua 1o Bgkanihs fn owinaor]A)(nesasiu Joul i) pue

F,:n__:a:::ou .auE:uu. _ama_.:.:
Bunjew gogaop dijjoads- o3 |spog ajqelins acz,n_ ] .__p

(supno bM) ayseosjaoied

speoy

L epuano [

sealy

0'C WASIYd Aluno) Auagn

e
__Enw:ﬂmlun: ch:wmﬂ::_.eu __::_n:._

\ :.w.\i.

) va.e buy.
. :mo o-w imoys n_nE%:__._.




City of Walthourville

Employees Health Insurance Reduction

Councilmembers




City of Walthourville

Government Shutdown and City Citizens Utility Bills

Councilmembers




City of Walthourville

Development Impact Fees

Councilmember Patrick Underwood




